

her field.

## Kine Normann – Senior Lawyer

Telefon:+47 93 25 72 64E-post:kine@berngaard.noSpråk:Norwegian and English



## EXPERTISE

Kine works primarily with real estate, company law, and general contract law. She assists both with counselling and in connection with dispute resolution and litigation.

Within property law, Kine has extensive experience with most areas of ownership, but assists particularly in connection with real estate transactions and leases. She also has expertise in issues related to property and corporate law, including issues arising in connection with the organisation of real estate companies and the development of real estate.

In the field of corporate law, she works broadly with everything from foundation of companies, reorganizations and company transactions to the preparation of various company documents and shareholder agreements.

Kine is also an economist and has a good understanding of the economic issues that may arise within

EXPERIENCE		
2020 -	Advokatfirmaet Berngaard – Senior Lawyer	
2018 - 2020	Advokatfirmaet Berngaard – Lawyer	
2016 – 2018	Advokatfirmaet Berngaard – Associate	
2014 – 2016	Advokatfirmaet Berngaard – Legal assistant	
2013	Advokatfirmaet Simonsen Vogt Wiig AS – Trainee	
2011 – 2013	<b>DNB Meglerservice</b> – Junior settlement agent new construction	
2011 - 2013	<b>DNB Meglerservice</b> – Junior settlement agent new construction	

	EDUCATION
2010 - 2015	Master of Laws, University of Oslo
2006 – 2009	Bachelor's degree in finance and administration, Trondheim Business School